@ South Coast
4 Air Quality Management District

21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765-4178
(909) 396-2000 * www.aqmd.gov

September 20, 2018

Dr. William T. Scroggins
President/CEO

Mt. San Antonio Community College
1100 N. Grand Ave.

Walnut, CA 91789

Dear Dr. Scroggins:

The South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) has received your
Transaction Registration Form regarding the purchase of Mobile Source Emission Reduction
Credits (MSERCs). By means of this letter, the SCAQMD acknowledges and confirms the
transfer of the following MSERC amounts:

TRANSFER FROM SITE ID: 160373 NAME: RIDELINKS, INC.

TRANSFER TO SITE ID: 4347 NAME: MT. SAN ANTONIO COMMUNITY

COLLEGE

Issuance Valid Expiration VOC (Ibs) NOx (lbs) CO (Ibs)
12/20/2016 12/20/2017 12/19/2021 505
03/24/2017 | 03/24/2018 03/23/2022 339
03/24/2017 | 03/24/2018 03/23/2022 830*
07/07/2017 |  07/07/2018 07/06/2022 9
01/24/2018 | 01/24/2019 01/23/2023 41
03/30/2018 |  03/30/2018 03/29/2023 691

*Credited in lieu of 8,300 Ibs. of CO.

The ownership of these MSERC:s is effective as of the date of this letter. Please note that
these credits have an expiration date and are only tradable to employers subject to Rule 2202.

Should you have any questions about the status of your program registration, please call our

Transportation Programs Hotline at (909) 396-3271.
Fiavchase of Ewmission Coredtts

incerely, :kf 201718 & K% 4€£2. 70
eadire-y ’

Carol A. Gomez Zolé e "7 .ﬁ' 3 27 %Z'Z, 93

Planning & Rules Manager

cc: Duetta Langevin, Director Risk Management



